MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 12th Consent Committee Meeting of 2014-2015 held on 26.08.2014 at 02:30 p.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 22)

	The following members of the Consent Committee were present:					
1	Member Secretary	Chairman				
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai					
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member				
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board					
3	Joint Director (WPC),	Member				
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai					
4	Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member				
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai					
5	Assistant Secretary (Technical)	Member				
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai					
6	Senior Law Officer	Sp. Invitee				
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai					
7	Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale	Co-ordinater				
	Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai					
	Dr. B. N. Thorat, Member & Principal Scientific Officer, Sp. Invitee could not attend	the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him.				
		-				

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 12th (Booklet No. 19 & 20) Consent Committee meeting of 2013 held on 11.08.2014 & 12.08.2014 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-3315 dated 16.08.2014 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Resubmission Agenda				
1	KSL and Industries Ltd., C.S. No. 101/1,2,3,4,5, Empress City, Nr. Gandhi Sagar, Dist - Nagpur.	Not Approved Operate (Amalgamation)		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to operate (Amalgamation) as PP has failed to submit information regarding Built up area, Environment Clearance and Consent to Establish.
2	Ganga Papers india Ltd., Gat No. 241 to 244, Vill. Bobedohal, Borgaon, Tal - Maval, Dist - Pune	Approved Renewal	30.06.2016	JD(WPC)	It was decided to renew consent in view of NIPL submitted by industry with change in production quantity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry will not use pet coke. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
3	Endurance Technologies Ltd., B-2, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Approved Renewal with 1st Operate	30.11.2015	JD(APC)	 With above conditions and corrections. It was decided to grant consent to renewal with 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
4	Bajaj Electricals Ltd., Plot No. B-7, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal - Shirur, Dist - Pune	Approved Renewal	31.03.2015	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) ARP disposal with M/s Esser Steel Ltd., subject to conditions in ID vide No. BO/RO(HQ)/TB/NOC- Trandport/HW/B-2164 dtd. 06.06.2014. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

	Fresh Agenda				
1	Ashta Liners Pvt. Ltd., 334/2-B, Sangli, Islampur Road, Ashta, Tal - Walwa	Approved Renewal	31.05.2015	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2.5 lakh as JVS results are exceeding prescribed consented standard and top up with Rs. 5 lakh to make total B.G. of Rs. 7.5 lakh. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
2	Fairfield Atlas Ltd., Unit - 2, Sr. No 157, A/p - Devarwadi, Tal - Chandgad	Approved Renewal	30.06.2017	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Release existing Bank Guarantees. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
3	Ashar Realty Pvt. Ltd., CST 254(P), H. No. 1 & 5(p), S. No. 256(p), 277(p), 278(p) and 279(p), H. No. 3(p), Vill. Panch Pakhadi	Approved Renewal	31.03.2017	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal for operation of commercial project, on total plot area of 22,856 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 45,712 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 6 lakh towards O & M of STP and MSW plant. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
4	The Intercontinental Marine Drive (The S. L. Hotel) Ltd., 135 Marine Drive, Netaji Subhash Chandra Road, Mumbai	Approved Renewal	31.05.2019	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

5	Hotel Health View Resorts Ltd., CTS No. 182, Medha Road, Mahableshwar, Tal - Mahableshwar, Dist - Satara	Not Approved Renewal		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to renewal and forfeit of Bank Guarantee as JVS are exceeding as per previous consent conditions.
6	Gloria Associates, Sr. No. 47/4A, 4B, 5, 6, 9, 11, 12, 16, Opp. Ambrosia Mulshi Road, Bavdhan, Pune	Not Approved Operate (Part)		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to operate (part) and stop work as consent to establish and Environmental Clearance is expired.
	Fresh Agenda -				
	New Entry to CC				
1	Ashvi Developers Pvt. Ltd. & Atithi Builders, Aristo Solitaire, Plot bearing CTS No. 235(pt), 236/A, to 236/F of village Pahadi Goregaon, Near Bangur Nagar, Jn. Of M.G. Road and link road, Goregaon (W), Mumbai	Not Approved Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and stop work as PP has started construction work without C to E and EC.
2	Spenta Builders Pvt. Ltd., Plot Bearing CTS No. 832-B, Village - Mohilil, Kurla Andheri Road, Kurla (W), Mumbai	Not Approved Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and stop work as PP has started construction work without C to E and EC.
3	International Biotech Park Lts., "The Crown Greens", Plot No. 17, International Biotech Park at Rajiv Gandhi IT/BT Park, Phase-II, MIDC, Hinjewadi, Pune	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project, on total plot area of 21,330 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 77,889.82 sq. mtrs., with overriding effect to existing C to E, after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC/CRZ clearance and C to E. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

4	Playtor Childspaces Pvt. Ltd., "Playtor Ranjangaon", Gat No. 697, At Karegaon Village, Tal - Shirur, Dist - Pune	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project, on total plot area of 52,600 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 61,065.26 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clerance. (ii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. (iii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC/CRZ clearance and C to E. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
5	Vidhrabha Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 28, Survey No. 43-51, 53 & 96, IT Park, Gayatri Nagar, Nagpur	Not Approved Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and stop work as PP has started construction work without C to E and EC.
	Review Item				
1	KPIT Technology Limited, 35 & 36, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Phase-I, MIDC Hinjewadi, Pune			RO(HQ)	It was decided to accept industry request and issue amended consent up to 28.02.2018.
2	Karad Taluka Sahkari Kharedi Vikri Sangh Ltd., (Koyana Granulated Fertilizer Factory) Milkat No. G. B. 134/6, Malkapur, Tal - Karad, Dist - Satara			AS(T)	It was decided to refer case to RO as per delegation of power, RO to take decision according to minutes of RRZ committee.
3	Policy for compliane of specific conditions for Sugar & Co- generation units with B.G. & Time Bound Programme.			JD(WPC)	Minutes kept in abeyance.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair. Note:

General Points:

1. The consents shall be disposed after obtaining requisite consent fees as per GoM, revised fee structure dtd. 25.08.2011 and according to the industry wise new validity period. The balance fees on the part of MPCB, if any, shall be considered at the time of next renewal of consent, which shall be mentioned in the consents to be issued hereafter.

2. In case of total construction is exceeding 20,000 sq. mt. built up area, and then no effective steps shall be taken till Environmental Clearance is obtained.